WIRELESS

November 3, 2021

Village of Jemez Springs

Planning and Zoning Commission

Attn: Mr. Mike Nealeigh, Chair Planning and Zoning Commission
PO Box 87

Jemez Springs, NM 87025

RE: Commnet Site: Jemez Springs — Firstnet Project
Dear Mr. Mike Nealeigh,

Thank you for your review of our proposed project at telecommunication site, Jemez Springs. Please accept this
response letter and the attached documents to complete our zoning application.

As part of our discussion on October 215, we are pleased to submit revised drawings and simulations of a
monopole design that includes a smaller mounting frame. This design will reduce further air space between the
antennas and pole. We also have updated the simulations to show the tower, mounting, and antenna equipment
to be painted with a “natina” color as this is site is within a scenic and historic byway.

We greatly appreciate your time and feedback. Please contact me at 312-858-6546 if you have any questions.
Best Regards,

wandeimans

Cynthia VanDeMark | Zoning & Permitting Specialist | Phone: 312-858-6546
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